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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

May 1, 2014

LINDA DOYLE
3405 SW COLLEGE RD #225
OCALA, FL 34474

SUBJECT: FEMME ADDICTION STUDIOS OF FITNESS, LLC
Ref. Number: L10000043203

We have received your document for FEMME ADDICTION STUDIOS OF
FITNESS, LLC and your check(s) totaling $25.00. However, the enclosed
document has not been filed and is being returned for the following correction(s):

The name designated in your document is unavailabie since it is the same as, or
it is not distinguishable from the name of an existing entity.

Please select a new name and make the correction in all appropriate places. One
or more major words may be added to make the name distinguishable from the
one presently on file.

Please return the corrected original and one copy of your document, along with a
copy of this letter, within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your document, please call
(850) 245-6051.

Justin M Shivers
Regulatory Specialist |l Letter Number; 114A00009302
Registration/Qualification Section

www.sunbiz.org
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314



Shivers, Justin

Femme Addiction <femmeaddiction@yahoo.com>

From:

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 2:19 PM
To: Shivers, Justin

Subject: name change

Hi Justin,
Thank you for explaining what | need to do to complete the name change.
| Linda Doyle owner Femme Addiction Studios of Fitness, INC P09000072630

| would like to transfer the Name over to

Pole Life, LLC L10000043203
making the new name Femme Addiction Studios of Fitness, LLC

Thank you
Linda Doyle
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: @()\6’_ L‘\‘CQ LLC

T e . - -
Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concering this matter to the following:

L‘mda boqlg

Nanmw of Person

Femme Addiction oMudivs of £i#ness

Firm/Company

5465 Swo College. Ad H A5

Address

Qraln FI 39974

Citw/State and Zip Code

‘Pemm&Gddid'iOY\/‘} Vahso . Com

E-mail address: (10 be used for future dnnual report notitication)

For further information concerning this matter, please call;

L'na& Dé \HC al ( 353 ) 3é/'0 /‘/24

Name of Person’ Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
Iys a check ftor the following amount:
$25.00 Filing Fee O $30.00 Filing Fee & O $55.00 Filing Fee & O S60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Stams Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
(additivnal copy is enclosed) Certitied Copy

tadditional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section

Division of Corporations Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 Chtton Building

Tallahassee, FI. 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassce, FL 32301



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

P(SL.Q L'} QG_ LLC

Name of the Limited Liability Company as it now appears on our records.)
{A Flonda Lumited Liabihity Company)

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on Lf’ﬁ? 1-ADID and assigned
Florida decument number L | 0000043 103

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the new name of the limited liability company here:

Femme. Addickion STudins of Fidness, LLC

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company.” the designation “LLC" or the abbreviaton “L.IL.C.

Enter new principal offices address, if applicable:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS)

Enter new mailing address, if applicable:
(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)
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B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter fhe naifie_of the new
registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:

New Registered Office Address:

Fnter Floridu street address

, Florida
Cin Zip Code

New Registered Agent’s Signature, if changing Registered Agent:

[ hereby accepr the appointment as registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity, I further agree to comply with the
provisions of all statnies relative to the proper and compiete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
geeept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 605, F.5. Or, if this document is
being filed 1o merely reflect a change in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liabiliiy
company has been notified in writing of this change.

If Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Registered Agent
Page 1 of 3



If amending the Managers or Authorized Member on our records, gnter the title, name, and address of each Manager or
Authorized Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR= Manager
AMBR = Authorized Member

Title Namec Address Type of Action

0 Add

O Remove

0O Add

0 Remove

O Remove

O Add

O Remove

[ Add

O Remove

Page 2 0of 3



D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) herve: (Aitach additional sheets, if necessary,)

E. Effective date, if other than the date of filing: (optional)
{The effective date must be specific. cannot be prior to date of receipt or filed date and cannot be imore than 90 days after

the date this document is filed by the Florida Department of State)

Dated "/ A -/ /?[

LA 0 il
y‘rgna(urc of a member or authefized replfsentative of a member

/nay ﬁd v/e.

Tvped or printedhame of signee
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